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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, May 28,2008 11 :39 AM ~ A ~ I ~ e ~ F + a ~ ~ ~  
To: Jeff Bates DOCUMENT NO. Q\%s- c% 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Subject: RE: Docket NO. 0801 16-TP - Quincy and NPCRlSprint Spectrum AmendmenglSTRIBUTION. 

Good morning Jeff, 

Per this e-mail, I will make the requested addition to utilities list. 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 11:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena 
Subjeb: Docket No. 080116-TP - Quincy and NPCR/Sprint Spectrum Amendment 

Dorothy, in the list of utilities, please add: Nextel South Corp. This company is being added as a result of this amendment. There 
isn't a company code associated with this company. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

5/28/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To : Jeff Bates 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 0801 16 

Thursday, February 28, 2008 3:24 PM IVE 

YCS, it does. Per this e-mail, we will update the title, and use contact infomiation as specified below 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 3:17 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080116 

The contact information should be the same as Docket No. 070433-TP. Also, I have a note about the underlying docket that says: 

list of companies to be updated to show three companies with the wireless company(ies) shown as two entities; additionally 
requested the docket title be updated to show the separate wireless entities. 

You may want to check to see if the statement would/should be true for the amendment. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 3:12 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080116 

No. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 3:lO PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080116 

it isn't contained in the amendment? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 3:09 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 080116 

Hi Jeff, 

We are in receipt of a requcst for approval of aincndincnt to a Miii.cless interconnection agreement with Sprint Spcctriitii 
L.P., by Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecoin/Quiiicy 'I'elephone. Can you please forward to mc ~ h c  
contact inIbimation for Sprint Spectnim L.P. I am in the process ocsetting up the new docketlentering partics, so 1 
wo~i ld  riccd that info as soon as possible. Thank you fbi. your hclp! 

2/28/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
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NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

February 29,2008 

Thomas M. McCabe, Manager-External Relations 
TDS Telecom 
107 W. Franklin Street 
Quincy, Florida 3235 1 

Re: Docket No. 080116-TP 

Dear Mr. McCabe: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of first amendment to wireless 
interconnection agreement between Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TelecordQuincy 
Telephone and Sprint Spectrum L.P. and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners, which was filed in th~s 
ofice on February 28, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


